
OCA/DCAJ-183-B  QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

Question #1:  What is the expected procedure or protocol for individual reporters packing their
boxes? Will each note be marked with date on end, rubber banded twice, and stacked vertically?
Last Name, First Initial and inclusive date range on the end of each box?

Answer to question#1:

The Unified Court System (“UCS”) does not control how Court Reporters pack their boxes. 
Court reporter offices retain an indexed inventory of all the boxes containing court reporter
notes, which indicates the type and format of the index information that relates to the court
reporter notes, as well as the names of the court reporters and the date and year that the work
was performed.   Court reporter offices will supply a copy, either a hard copy of an electronic
version, of this inventory to the vendor prior to or at the time of pick-up of boxes.

Question #2: Will OCA place a limitation of liability on the value of the paper stored in the
boxes? 

Answer to question #2: No.

Question #3: Where are the 60,000 boxes stores at this time? Is there where we will be picking
up?

Answer to question #3:  Boxes are stored at Data Vault Storage Services, 48 King Street,
Rochester, NY 13608. Please note that pick-up and transportation of the 60,000 boxes stored at
Data Vault is not included in RFB# OCA/DCAJ-183-B and will be the subject of a separate
Request for Bid. Only pick-up and transportation of additional inventory of boxes from the
locations listed in Exhibit 1 to the new vendor is required in the current RFB # OCA/DCAJ-183-
B.

Question #4: Is it possible to get a copy of the previous contract under the Freedom of
Information Act? 

Answer to question #4: Yes, please see attached contract # C500678.

Question #5: Is it possible to drop off the bid and witness the opening at 3:00? 

Answer to question #5: Yes. It is strongly recommended that bidder's sealed proposal be dropped
off ahead of the 3:00 pm bid opening, not at the bid opening.
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Question #6: Please confirm there are no permanent removal costs for boxes at current vendor.

Answer to question #6: There is a $1.25 cost per carton for the permanent removal of cartons,
payable by UCS. 

Question #7: How many standard retrieval in a year - # of trips specifically

Answer to question #7: There is on average one trip per week for standard retrievals, or fifty-two
trips per year.

Question #8: Can you clarify the pricing structure requested for the retrieval of a file or box and
the return of said file or box—there is no cost to return a file/carton back to vendors complex
after it has been delivered?

Answer to question #8: Files and/or cartons will be returned to the vendor as part of the regular
pick-up and transportation from locations; there is no line item for the cost of return of these
files and/or cartons to the vendor as their number is included in the estimated numbers of
cartons listed under Pick-up and Transportation.

Question #9: What are the cancellation terms and conditions

Answer to question #9: Please see "Termination" on page 7 as well as Attachment IV including
UCS Form# UCS-423. 

Question #10: I am correct in assuming there are no transportation costs for pickup and delivery,
just the per carton or per file fee. 

Answer to question #10: Yes, the cost to the vendor of picking-up and transporting boxes from
the locations to the vendor's storage premises must be quoted on a cost per carton basis.

Question #11:  Is there a minimum # of files or boxes for delivery. Or could we be potentially
delivering 1 file on 1 trip?

Answer to question #11: There is no minimum number of files or boxes that the court locations
may request to be delivered; if they only need one file, they will place a request for that one file
to be delivered to them.
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